



**Texas Amateur Athletic Federation  
Region 4 Meeting  
Wednesday April 11, 2012  
Southlake, Texas  
10:00 am**

**I. Call to Order/Introduction of Visitors**

**II. Consider Approval of February Meeting Minutes**

Jaycob moved to accept the minutes as presented. Jeannette seconded and all approved.

**III. Information Items**

- A. Finance Report - handed out; working on GOT policy, along with state office, to get our representatives to the Games.
- B. Region Volleyball - tournament in Southlake - flyer on the website next week
- C. Youth / Adult Softball reminders - deadlines approaching - get your registrations in
- D. TAAF State Meeting Reminder - SMS is May 16-18 in Corpus; Annual meetings is 9/21-9/25 in New Braunfels
- E. Awards Committee Report - regional awards were handed out:
  - Part-time Employee: Patrick Morgan, City of Corinth
  - Part-time Employee: Dewana Peterson, City of Corinth
  - Service Award: Oscar Rodriguez, City of Southlake
  - Contributor's Award: Stephenville Optimist Club
  - Member City, 35,000-74,999: City of Hurst
  - R4 Professional: Jaycob Kirkpatrick, City of Grapevine
  - Region Director's Award: Mark Long, Town of Flower Mound
  - 2011 Region Meet Hosts: Keller ISD (swim), Flower Mound (track); Denton (volleyball);
  - 2012 Region Meet Host: Grapevine (basketball)
- F. On-Line Registration, Individual Sports - get your participants registered early!
- G. Games of Texas Information - July 26-29 in Corpus Christi - turn in your form if you want to volunteer to be a liaison.

**IV. Old Business**

- A. MLB Aquafina, Pitch Hit & Run Sectional - Grapevine, Flower Mound and Stephenville are hosting sectionals.

**V. New Business**

- A. Track Update - meeting 4/17 in Grapevine; looking a 5 circuit dates; R4 meet is in Stephenville - need 28 volunteers per day; R4 is paying hotel and food for volunteers
- B. Swim Update - circuit meet is posted on the website; regionals at KISD; ordering ribbons this year
- C. Tennis Update - if you want to host the regional tournament, contact Chris Watson
- D. Legislative Issues - basketball committee is proposing submission of rosters with the D2 registration
- E. Regional Shirts - choose color from book

**VI. The Rest of the Stuff**

- A. Announcements
- B. Next Meeting - Wednesday, August 29 - 10:00am - Hurst